

SALVADOR V. SOTTILE
MAYOR



W. G. HORNE
CLERK-TREASURER

ALDERMEN

A. W. ANDERSON

GEORGE P. CHACONAS

JOSEPH H. HAMER

THEO M. HOLMAN

CITY OF

Isle of Palms

SOUTH CAROLINA

ALDERMEN

JAMES J. LAMB

J. LOUIS LEMPESIS

WILSON H. RUMPH

HENRY D. SHAFFER

Attendance Record 1960, January 1st to
to

-----~~666~~ December 31st. 1960

Members of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. 1960

Date 1960

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Mayor S.V. Sottile

Mayor
Pro Tem W.R. Rumph

Alderman A.W. Anderson

" G.F. Chaconas

" J.H. Hamer

" T.M. Holman

" J.J. Lamb

" ~~W.R. Rumph~~

" ~~J.L. Lempesis~~

" H.D. Shaffer

Corp. Coun-J.H. Bremer
seller

Clk.-Treas. W.G. Horne

Air Conditioned - By Nature

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Jan. 13th. 1960
Mayor Sottile presiding.

Meeting opened with prayer, read by Mayor Sottile.

Upon roll call the following members absent, Alderman Lempesis, Chaconas, Lamb & Shaffer.
From Dr. Durst

The following letters read and received as information; Letter of commendation/in regards to alert and positive action taken by Police Chief Walters when a young lady was found wandering around at dusk and not regarding traffic etc. and upon examination party was found to be mentally ill and arrangement was made to send her to her home in Penna.

Also letter from Chief of Engineers advising a report would be made about Feb. 1st in regards to vertical bridge clearance requirements on Atlantic ~~Seaside~~ Intra Coastal Waterway.

Also letter From Honorable Olin D. Johnson and Director of Traffic Division, C.A. McIntyre advising correction of change made concerning postal service at Isle of Palms.

All committee appointments were read and approved.

Report from Ways and Means Committee outlining the Budget for fiscal year 1960 was read and after discussion and explanation was approved as read.

The Insurance adjuster's report on damage to Police car was read and Mayor Sottile Stated, should have confirmation from Insurance co. within about 2 weeks with check.

After much discussion and study of the bids received on cars for police cruiser; A motion ~~was~~ by Mayor Pro tem Rumph seconded by Alderman Anderson that authority be given the police comm. to purchase Oldsmobile (White) as per bid of \$ 2,316.72 plus cost of under ~~coat~~ coating, Dome Light (360degree) and siren approved.

Alderman Holman advised he would get bids etc. on radio for car and report.

The bids on repairs for Hurricane damage to City Hall ~~xxxxxx~~ were read, and upon motion by Alderman Holman 2nd. by Alderman Hamer that the lowest bid be accepted; \$ 265.00 bid submitted by Construction Service Co. Motion carried.

A motion by Mayor pro tem Rumph 2nd by Alderman Holman that a resolution be made by Mayor Sottile using his judgement in honor of Mr. Bill Arenz who has recently passed away; and that also a donation be made of \$ 10.00 instead of flowers. Motion ~~unanimously~~ unanimously carried.

All bills OK'd by Ways and Means comm. ordered paid/

Motion by Alderman Hamer 2nd Alder Holman to authorize Playground committee to spend \$ 50.00 for repairs was carried.

Alderman Holman made a motion 2nd. by alderman Hammer that the Pack sanitation truck be advertised for sale, was carried.

Meeting adjourned 9.45 P.M. ,

W.G. Horns
Clerk.

Cash on hand Jan. 1st. \$ 1,695.46
Receipts to Jan. 27th. \$ 878.81
Total to Jan. 27th \$ 2,574.27
Disbursements " \$ 1,995.26
Total Bal. 1/27-60 \$ 579.01

Salaries due ~~to~~ Feb. 1st \$ 420.00

CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S. C.
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
1960

MAYOR: Salvador V. Sottile

ALDERMEN: August W. Anderson James J. Lamb
George P. Chaconas J. Louis Lempesis
Joseph H. Hamer Wilson P. Rumph
Theo M. Holman Henry D. Shaffer

APPOINTMENTS: MAYOR PRO-TEM Wilson P. Rumph
CLERK & TREAS. Wiley G. Horne
RECORDER Herbert T. Landen
CORPORATION CONSUL James H. Bremer
POLICE CHIEF Everett L. Walters
FIRE CHIEF William P. Connelly

COMMITTEES: WAYS & MEANS: Lamb, Chairman; Lempesis & Rumph.
POLICE & TRAFFIC: Shaffer, Chairman; Lamb & Lempesis.
SANITATION: Anderson, Chairman; Holman & Rumph.
STREETS & STREET LIGHTING: Rumph, Chairman; Anderson & Hamer.
PUBLIC SAFETY (BEACH PATROL): Hamer, Chairman; Chaconas & Lempesis.
ENGROSSED BILLS: Lempesis, Chairman; Hamer & Rumph.

COMMISSIONS & BOARDS:

MOSQUITO CONTROL: Holman, Chairman; Mrs. Frances Cutchins & *Rumph* ~~John B. Hartnett~~.

BOARD OF FIREMASTERS: Chaconas, Chairman; Shaffer, Connerly,
O. N. Cooper & Thomas P. Simpson.

PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS: John A. Sottile, Chairman; Hamer, Vice Chairman;
Mrs. Jean May, Mrs. Eleanor Sottile, Mrs.
Tommy Sottile, Mrs. Helen Clarkin, Mrs. Lou Harris,
Mrs. Frances Johnson, & Harry Dayhoff.

DISASTER: Chaconas, Chairman; William Harris, Frank J. Sottile,
Connerly & Walters.

HEALTH: Shaffer, Chairman; Miss Elizabeth Crews, Capt. A.W. Eldred,
Dr. Otis Pickett, & John N. Zervos.

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: John Gruber, Chairman; A. S. Johnson,
& Robert A. Patterson.

FRANK Hought 41-4544
BUILDING CODE: ~~J. R. Deane~~, Chairman: Frederick E. Schroeder, &
John B. Hartnett.

SPECIAL COMMISSIONS & BOARDS:

WATER: Lamb, Chairman; Claude W. Lockard & Frank J. Sottile. ✓
LEGISLATIVE: Lamb, Chairman; Lempesis & Rumph.
SIDEWALKS & STORM DRAINAGE: Shaffer, Chairman; Lempesis & Lamb.

Building Inspector for City of Isle of Palms, S.C.

Mr. Ken Armstrong; Understanding that the Bld'g. Inspector shall receive \$ 2.00 for one inspection of the Bld'g, and \$ 3.00 for each check of building plans. Duties are to approve all plans and estimate cost and make one inspection of the construction at his own decision; A plan or sketch to be given for all additions. Approved Feb. 10th. 1960

Called meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Jan. 27th 1960
Mayor Sottile Presiding, meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.

The following members absent, Alderman Lamb, Lempesis and Shaffer also Corp. Counsellor Bremer.

Meeting of previous meeting read and approved as read.

A letter from Ist. National Bank was read with necessary forms to be filled out and signed for the City to ~~purchase~~ borrow \$ 4,000.00 ; interest 3 $\frac{1}{2}$ % to be adjusted as the funds are disbursed; Loan to be paid by July 1st. 1960,

The forms were approved and signed by Alderman present, to take effect Feb 1st. 1960.
Upon motion by Alderman Hamer 2nd. by alderman Holman ~~wich~~ was carried.

A motion by Alderman Holman 2nd by Alderman Rumph that the members of Council present, make a ~~decision~~ decision that a Police car be ordered at once. Motion carried, and then Alderman Rumph made a motion seconded by Alderman Holman that that the Oldsmobile (White) be ~~ordered~~ purchased as per bid. Motion carried 4 to 2 and Alderman Hamer was instructed to ~~make~~ order Auto at once.

Mayor Sottile was ~~authorized~~ authorized to purchase Radio for police car from the lowest bidder on the Radio as outlined with equal parts. .

Insurance adjuster advised the Ins, Company authorized the payment of \$ 2,704.70 for damage to Police car.

Mayor Sottile advised the Civil defense would not give any money for purchase of City Fire Engine, but would make an allowance on Radio for Police Car.

Resolution to approve the opening of ~~and~~ an American Vets Club ~~was approved~~, *would*
~~was approved~~. *Welcome come to Community*

Meeting adjourned 9.15 P.M.

W.G.Horne
Clerk.

Regular meetig of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Feb. 10, 1960.
Mayor Sottile Presiding, Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile. The
folowing members absent, Mayor Pro tem Rumph, Alderman Anderson and Lempesis.

Minutes of previous read and approved as read except in change of resolution regarding
American Vets Ass'n should have read welcomed to the community.

A copy of notice to the Beach Co, from the Exchange Club advising they would not sponser th
the Playgrounds for the year 1960, read and received as information.

Mayor Sottile stated he had appointed Mr. Ken Armstrong as Building Inspector for the City
and the Council approved the appointment with the understanding that the Inspector
receive \$2.00 for one inspection of the building and \$ 3.00 for each check of the
building plans; The building inspector to be notified of each permit when requested
and no permits to be issued until approved by the inspector and duplicate plans to be
furnished . The duties of the Inspector are to approve all plans and estimate cost and
and make one inspection of the construction at his own decision; A plan or sketch to be gk
given for all additions.

Alderman Holman was asked to get information in regards to funds available for the purch
ase of a fire engine.

All bills OK'd by Ways and Means comm. ordered paid.

A motion was made and carried to change Ordinance to Regulate Licenses for the year 1960;
Strike Restaurant and add Beer Garden and Grills \$ 75.00 plus \$ 2.00 for each table in
excess of 7; 4 chairs or stools constitute a table. Motion by Alderman Lamb 2nd alderman
Hamer approved and the License read, also section 2 Ordinance to regulate license for Ins-
urance Co. also section 17 and " I " 2.

A motion to suspend the rules and have all three readings of the licenses at this
meeting of the council Feb. 10th 1960, was made by Alderman Lamb 2nd by alderman Hamer;
The motion unanimously carried and licenses read and approved as read.

A motion to reimburse treasures for \$ 10.44 error was carried.

A motion was carried to authorize the disaster Committee to spend \$50.00 for supplies.
Alderman ~~MM~~ Hamer ~~aa~~ stated the Exchange Club may buy a Dusting Machine at no expense to the
City if the City would pay for the operation of machine and dusting of the Island.
The members present unanimously adopted the recommendation.

Police Committee recommended that the City pay \$ 25.00 per month for the use of Mrs.
Walt~~er~~ car as police car, with a maximun of \$50.00. Recommendation approved by all members.

Official complaints in regards to Police Committee's report on formal investigation
stated that Mr. Landrum's complaint was not sufficient to to take any action; except to
send a letter to Mr. Landrum as to verdict.

A motion byb Alderman Chaconas 2nd Alderman Lamb that the action taken by Police Comm. ~~be~~
be accepted was unanimously carried.

Meeting adjourned 9.30.P.M.

W.G.Horne
Clerk.

*West Light 12th Ave below Oak Harbor Road Thomas
Horne*

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. March 9th. 1960.
Mayor Sottile presiding; Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.

Members absent, Mayor pro tem W.P. Rumph, Alderman G.P. Chaconas, Alderman J.J. Lamb, and Alderman J.L. Lempeis .

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read.

Upon request from Mr. Clarence Thomas the Council aproved the installation of a street light 12th. ave. west of Oak Harbor Road.

A letter from Mr. J.C. Long recommending that the City assume the responsibility of the upm keep of the Picnic grounds and that he would lease the property to the City on a basis of a year to year lease at a rental of one dollar per year, was read , and after much discussion council agreed to accept to assume the responsibility and alderman Hamer volunteered to handle same as part of the Beach Control Committees responsibility; this was approved to accept the above recommendations until some civic organization would like th take over.

Letter in regards to pave roads to school grounds read and received as information.

Letter from Mr. J.R. Deans accepting Chairman of the Building ~~Sanitation~~ Code Commission., also letter recommending that the Mayor and Council send letter of congratulations to Bobby Deans and Miss *Powell* for their school record for the year 1960.

All bills approved by the ~~Mays~~ and Means Com. ordered paid.

Alderman Anderson was given permission to have proper signs placed at dump on 41st. Ave after highway repairs have been completed.

Alderman Hamer asked that a copy of the City's monthly finance report be furnished to the Playgrounds each month. Request approved.

A letter from the Garden Club was read requesting that the City have a clean up date set and that the clean up be finished before May 1st. A Special Comm. was appointed consisting of Alderman Shaffer and Alderman ~~Hamer~~ *Holman* and they were asked to make a report and recommendations at next meeting. *Mayer*

Alderman Anderson was given permission to have all debris cleaned up at extra expense to City by working the sanitation employees on Saturdays.

Meeting adjourned 9.30 P.M.

W.G. Horne
Clerk.

Regular meeting of City Council, City of Isle of Palms, S. C., held April 13, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile. Roll Call, following member absent, Alderman Lempesis. Meeting suspended to allow American Veteran's Association to explain their attitude toward the cancelling of license granted to operate on the Island. Also to allow citizens of Isle of Palms to present a petition of protest to American Veteran's Post #32 establishing an AmVets Club on Isle of Palms. After much discussion motion made by Alderman Lamb, seconded by Alderman Hamer that City Council would abide by governing laws which had been explained to all present. Motion carried. The governing laws stated that property owned by American Veteran's Association was in a residential area and could not be used ~~as~~ anything but residence, apartment house, or boarding house. Also that a license could be issued if they secured a place that was within the law.

Minutes of previous meeting were read and approved as read except members of special committee to meet with Garden Club should have read Alderman Shaffer and Mayor Sottile.

Letter from Mr. John Sottile, Chairman Park and Playground Commission advised that sponsors had been found who would take care of expenses of newly formed Pony League (Palmettoes) Letter read and motion carried to write letter to Parks and Playground acknowledging same.

Letter read from Mr. J. L. Cameron commending Chief E. L. Walters for quick and active service rendered Miss Lila Hart when Miss Hart became bogged down in mud near Hamlin Creek. Motion made to acknowledge letter and advise Police of commendation.

Letter from Moultrie School in regards to patrol for school bus read and turned over to chairman of police commission for handling.

Motion carried to use ~~ad~~^{two} extra men on sanitation truck if necessary to help during clean up week.

Chairman Way & Means was instructed to call meeting and make arrangements for an allowance for Alderman Anderson for work performed handling sanitation and fogging.

Alderman Holman stated the fogging committee hoped to have something definite soon in regards to aerial fogging.

Chairman Fire Department Chacenas asked that a meeting of Fire Commission be held April 18, at 7:30 P.M. in regards to purchasing new fire engine and that representative from Howe Apparatus Company be present. Request approved and clerk instructed to notify the company.

Clerk instructed to advise Mr. Cameron that light bill for light at foot of 25th Avenue for 1959 had not been paid. Amount \$30.00.

Clerk instructed to advertise International truck (dump truck) for sale.

Chairman Sanitation Commission given permission to destroy old DDT on hand. Also given permission to buy new spot light for fogging truck.

Meeting adjourned at 9:30 P.M.

W. G. Horne,
Clerk

A. V. Anderson Cigar 526 + 35 postage

Regular meeting City Council, City of Isle of Palms May 12, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile. Upon roll call the following members absent: Alderman Anderson, T. M. Holman, James J. Lamb, J. L. Lempesis, and Corp. Cous. Bremer. Minutes of previous meeting read and approved as read. Mr. Tommie Simpson President of Exchange Club was a very welcome visitor.

Mayor Sottile read resignation of Mr. J. R. Deans as Chairman of Building Code Commission. Resignation accepted with regret and Mayor Sottile authorized to furnish resolution commending Mr. J. R. Deans for the service rendered in behalf of City of Isle of Palms.

Mr. Frank J. Houpt was unanimously approved Chairman of the Building Code Committee. Alderman Chaconas advised the committee had received bids from Franke Fire Apparatus Co. Also from Howe Fire Apparatus Co. on a new fire engine. Stated engine could be purchased on a time basis 6% in 7 years term.

Committee advised would give further information in near future.

The matter of calling different parties for towing service was turned over to Police Dept.

Alderman Hamer, Chm. Beach Patrol advised could get beach front raked weekly for \$25.00 per week from fishing pier to Surfdeck. Committee to handle. Also to prepare to open beach patrol June 1st.

Clerk instructed to have lawn mower repaired and have picnic grounds cleaned Saturday with extra help half day Saturday. *approved by Council*.

All bills okayed by Ways & Means ordered paid.

Playground committee asked permission to allow an outside ball team to use playground and pay for electricity used during game. All money received to be deposited with City and Given credit on budget.

Clerk instructed to notify J. L. Cameron if light used on 25th Ave. was not paid as per contract light would be removed by May 1960.

Meeting adjourned 9:30 P.M.

W. G. Horne,
Clerk

2014-05-12

2014-05-12

2014-05-12



Called meeting City Council of City of Isle of Palms, June 1, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding.

Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.

The following aldermen absent: Wilson Rumph, A. W. Anderson, T. M. Holman, J. L. Lempeis.

Reading of minutes of previous meeting suspended.

After much discussion in regard to purchase of fire engine a motion was made by Alderman Shaffer, 2nd by Alderman Chaconas that the American LaFrance bid be accepted for the purchase of a fire engine.

The following resolution was adopted: "Be it resolved that the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary instruments with the First National Bank of South Carolina, in the approximate amount of \$11,200.00 for a five year term, bearing interest of 6% on the unpaid balance. Said \$11,200.00 representing 80% of the purchase price of new American LaFrance fire engine for City of Isle of Palms."

Motion made by Alderman Shaffer, 2nd by Alderman Lamb that the chassis be purchased from Paul Motor Company, carried.

Total cost of fire engine \$13,849.00.

Motion made by Alderman Chaconas, 2nd by Alderman Hamer, that extra policeman be employed to patrol beach on Friday and Saturday and that necessary equipment be purchased for policeman.

Meeting adjourned 8:00 P.M.

W. G. Horne,
Clerk

Dump Road

Regular meeting, City Council, City of Isle of Palms held June 8, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding. The following members absent: Mayor Pro Tem W. R. Rumph, Alderman J. L. Lempesis, Corp. Counsellor James H. Bremer. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.

Mayor Sottile read letter of resignation received from Recorder Herbert T. Lauden, effective June 30, 1960. Resignation accepted with regret and upon motion carried, Mayor Sottile was asked to get up resolution expressing the regret and general feeling of all members of the council body. Mayor Sottile, Aldermen Lamb and Shaffer instructed to select a gentlemen to fill vacancy caused by Mr. Lauden's resignation.

Alderman Hamer introduced Donald Rutledge who will be in charge of the Beach Patrol.

Letter read from Mr. Frank Sottile in regards to Isle of Palms ^{is} not considered as a Public Beach and approved by all members present.

Letter from Mr. Max Krawcheck ^{asked} ~~station~~ that house owned by First Federal Savings and Loan Association be repaired or removed as it is an eye sore and dangerous. Upon motion made and carried that letter be turned over to Corp. Counsellor for his advise and Mr. Krawcheck to be advised.

Alderman Hamer stated another policeman had been employed for Saturday and Sundays; Mr. Flemming.

Alderman Holman recommended that mosquito control for Isle of Palms be turned over to Mr. Nelson of the County in charge of test area and make payments as requested at a cost of approximately \$400.00 per month for four months.

Alderman Hamer given permission to make some agreement with parties on front beach in regard to keeping place cleaned up around the buildings and make report to council, also advise that other than city employees using garbage truck will be required to sign a release.

A motion was carried that caution sign be placed at Breach Inlet.

Alderman C haconas stated he would get prices on two sirens and 8 walkie talkies now on sale from Col. Dillon June 15th.

Motion carried to place volunteer fire department welfare fund in State Savings and Loan Association as savings account.

Alderman Anderson advised new dump would be available in the near future also three garbage pick ups a week in effect for summer.

All bills okayed by Ways and Means ordered paid.

Alderman Lamb, Shaffer and Holman appointed to arrange some way to help the Island advance.

Letter from Mr. J. Furman Glaze and others asking that stop sign be placed on 3800 block read and Alderman Shaffer advised would handle with County Police Department. Also instructed to acknowledge letter to all parties effected, have stop signs placed from 3800 to 41st Avenue on Cameron. Motion made to have walk way to beach cleared on 25th Ave and ~~31st~~ ^{38th} Ave., and acknowledge letter.

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 P.M.

Wiley G. Horne,
Clerk

Regular meeting of City Council, City of Isle of Palms, S. C., July 13, 1960.
Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.

Upon roll call the following members absent: Alderman Lempesis and Alderman Rumph.

Letter of appreciation from Mrs. Claude Lockard for donation to heart fund by City was read. Also letter from Heart fund acknowledging contribution to Heart Clinic given in memory of Mr. Claude Lockard.

Alderman Holman stated that the Island would be fogged from the air soon. Also had used 250 Paris green pellets borrowed through the County Pest Control office and had ordered 1,000 pellets.

Alderman Lamb read resolution regarding Mr. Lockard and upon motion made by Alderman Lamb, 2nd by Alderman Shaffer, the resolution was unanimously approved.

Alderman Hamer stated that complaint was being made in regards to no toilet facilities at Choppy's Boat Landing and not sanitary. Clerk instructed to ask County Health Department to inspect same.

Alderman Anderson asked to move old weighing machines and advised to put them in the trash pile.

All bills ok'd by Ways and Means approved and ordered paid.

Alderman Chaconas asked that the American LaFrance Fire Company be advised that the City had not received specifications or plans for engine ordered.

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.

W. G. Horne,
Clerk

75 Auto Taxes Not paid.

Receipt to Aug 10th 1221.17
Disp. " " 10th 1227.41

Regular meeting City Council, City of Isle of Palms, August 10, 1960. Alderman Lamb presiding.

Upon roll call following members absent: Mayor Sottile, Mayor Pro Tem Rumph, Aldermen Hamer and Lempesis.

Letter from Mrs. Sue F. Darby requesting that right of way to beach from 30th Ave. be cleared, read and approved and Clerk instructed to notify Mrs. Darby and have work done.

Letter from American LaFrance Company advising new fire engine should be received latter part of September, 1960, also that chassis had been received from Paul Motor Company and in good shape as far as they could find out.

Letter of commendation from Mr. A. K. Lowry of #2 30th Avenue, Isle of Palms in regards to the efficient way the different department handled their duties.

Upon vote of council Clerk instructed to write all members of City Council who have been absent two or more consecutive meetings explaining the necessity of regular attendance to Council meetings.

Alderman Anderson advised all signs pretaining to sanitation restrictions on or near dump have been removed by some hoodlums.

Letter from Paul Motor Company asking that enclosed Federal excise tax exemption certificate covering purchase of motor be signed and returned. Upon motion by Alderman Chaconas, 2nd by Alderman Shaffer that Paul Motor Company be paid for fire engine part.

Alderman Holman advised would have Island dusted for mosquitoes within next ten days.

All bills approved by Ways & Means ordered paid.

The clearance of walk way from 30th Avenue to the beach approved.

Alderman Anderson requested that weeds on corner of Harbor Oaks and Palm Blvd. be cleared. Request granted.

Alderman Lamb explained the action to others in regards to condition of Isle of Palms.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 P.M.

W. G. Horne,
Clerk

*Complaints
Pony on Beach*

Regular meeting City Council, City of Isle of Palms, S. C., September 14, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile. Upon roll call Mayor pro tem Rumph and Alderman Lamb absent.

Letter of resignation from Alderman Lempesis was read and motion to accept resignation was accepted. A motion by Alderman Hamer, 2nd by Alderman Shaffer that election of new Alderman be rejected unless a new law is found requiring the vacancy be filled. Motion unanimously carried.

Letter read from Zurich Insurance Company requesting all employees have medical examination. A motion was made to advise Zurich Insurance Company the City would have all new employees examined and if this not satisfactory would cancel policy.

Alderman Shaffer agreed to talk to Worth Agency in regard to the request from Zurich Insurance Company and check to give Zurich Insurance Company, Johnson & Johnson Insurance representatives and Worth Agency of the verdict.

Several letters of information in regards to oil being washed up on beach and U. S. Coast Guard stated there will be a surveillance of this area maintained. Also requested that this office be notified if any further indication of oil pollution is evident either on the beach or water.

Letter in regard to postal delivery on the Island was read advising the City would be advised of all actions taken.

Letter from Mr. Pearman, State Highway Engineer, enclosing two copies of map dated July 19, 1960 showing streets that will be maintained by the State also those that will not be maintained until construction or reconstruction has commenced on these sections. Alderman Hamer advised he would have extra copies made.

Mayor Sottile advised Mr. Julian Wolfe of Orangeburg would try to get a mutual understanding between the owners of property on Charleston Blvd. in regards to drainage and make a report.

A request has been made to have a light installed corner 39th and Cameron, which was approved.

Alderman Holman read an ordinance entitled Ordinance creating a community planning commission for the City of Isle of Palms. Motion was made and carried unanimously and the following members were appointed by the Mayor; James J. Lamb, Theo M. Holman, Henry D. Shaffer, Lawrence Barrett, William Cook, Robert Fugate, Cooper Melton, Thomas Simpson, and Frank J. Sottile. Upon motion by Alderman Chaconas, 2nd by Alderman Anderson the appointments were unanimously approved.

All bills ok'd by Ways and Means Committee were ordered paid.

Alderman Anderson was instructed to get price on fogging machine and was authorized to pay as high as \$100.00 if necessary.

Motion by Alderman Hamer, 2nd by Alderman Holman that the City donate ^{352.66} ~~\$325.00~~ to East Cooper ~~playground committee~~, carried.

Youth Organization
Alderman Chaconas asked that permission be given to change junction box and switch and necessary changes in Civil Defense equipment. Upon motion by Alderman Holman, 2nd by Alderman Chaconas request was carried.

It was agreed to give the commode removed at City Hall to Playground if wanted.

Page 2.

Alderman Anderson instructed to get bids on three stall shed for trucks and storage place on each end.

~~The lease of the picnic grounds to City of Isle of Palms was unanimously approved and ordered duly executed.~~

Meeting adjourned at 10:00.

W. G. Horne,

Clerk, Treasurer

Regular meeting City Council, City of Isle of Palms, October 12, 1960. Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile. Upon roll call all members present.

Letter from The S. C. Industrial Commission read and approved.

The road problem on Charleston Avenue read and the Highway Department advise they will handle same and make repairs and any extra pipe, if furnished by the owners, will be installed at no cost.

A petition was read regarding opening of a Day Nursery. Motion made by Alderman Hamer 2nd by Alderman Lamb that this petition be turned over to Planning Commission was carried. An open meeting will be held for all concerned.

Upon motion by Alderman Holman, 2nd by Alderman Lamb that Quick Claim Deeds for right to return to Beach Company certain portion of Island as no easement or deed was ever authorized by Beach Company. Motion carried.

All bills OK'd by Ways and Means ordered paid. Chairman Ways and Means asked that budget statement for 1961 be furnished early as possible.

A \$10.00 donation requested by members of Moultrie High was approved upon motion by Alderman Lamb, 2nd Alderman Shaffer.

Clerk instructed to notify all members of Community Planning Commission called meeting October 17th, 8:00 P.M., City Hall, and regular meeting October 24th, (Monday), 8:00 P.M.

Motion made by Alderman Holman, 2nd by Alderman Lamb that Mr. Barrett be issued a written invitation to review the City's financial standing; motion carried.

A request was read that the police be allowed to give transportation from Air Port to City. This request was turned over to Police Commission to handle and make report.

Clerk instructed to notify the Zurich Insurance Company that the City would have all new members of Fire Department given examination and if this not satisfactory will change Insurance Companies. Also that it will be necessary for Zurich to get license from City to handle business from Isle of Palms.

Alderman Holman stated it would be necessary to have another aerial fogging on Island but would notify all parties before fogging. He also advised the City received 23 bags of Malathion from Columbia, free.

Alderman Hamer read letter from Mr. John Sottile requesting that the City allow man to keep tennis court in condition for the remainder of the year at the rate of 3 days work each week; \$7.00 per day. Request approved.

Alderman Chaconas advised there would be a meeting for the Fire Department to receive training next week.

A Civil Defense appropriation recommended and committee was asked to get information and consideration of sufficient funds required.

Alderman Anderson stated he would get sign closing 25th Avenue dump grounds.

Alderman Anderson's request to build shed back of City Hall was postponed until 1961.

Resolution to give up any rights the City has ever had in regards to beach front and walkways was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned 9:35 P.M.

W. G. Horne, Clerk

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, S.C. Nov. 8th 1960
Mayor Sottile presiding. Meeting opened with prayer read by Mayor Sottile.
Upon roll call the following members absent, Mayor Bro Tom W.R. Rumph, Corp. Coun. Bremer
and Clerk-Trees. Horne.

Letter from Mr. Coyte White for light on or near 309 Carolina Blvd. also letter from
Mr. Elton Johnson for light on Dunes Drive also letter from Construction Service Co
for light on 30th. Ave.

Moved by Alderman Holdman and seconded by Alderman Shaffer to approved lights for
30th Ave, Dunes Drive and Carolina Ave for best interest of property owners in that
area, Carried.

Moved by Alderman Holdman and seconded by Alderman Shaffer directing Mayor to write
Army Core of Engineers/plans for 2nd. Cooper River Bridge and elaborate on needs.
Carried. (endorsing)

Following Vacancies filled by Mayor

Ways and Means -- Alderman Theo Holman

Police And Traffic - Alderman G. Chaconas.

Report by Alderman Lamb for Planning Commission, Want to publish newspaper known
as Isle of Palms News monthly.. Want permission to form Tax exemption corporation
and \$ 100.00 for expenses.

Moved by Alderman Lamb to form this Corporation and provide \$ 100.00 for expenses;
seconded by Alderman Anderson ; Carried

Garden Club is planning to promote "Plant a Palm" on Palm Blvd.

Committee ~~xxxxx~~ looking into cost and feasibility of building a board walk.

Committee formed to visit various Military ~~xxxxxx~~ Commands

Moved by Alderman Lamb seconded by Alderman Holman to approve all bills for October
Carried.

Alderman Shaffer stated Police Chief Walters is in Hospital for past ten days with
heart condition attended by Dr. Rivers ; He will probably be out for at least 2 months
should be home in about 10 days, Decided to put on Flemming temporarily as of today,
will work 20 hrs per week. Corp. Councillor Bremer Bremmer is to check on workman's
compensation. Flowers have been sent. Alderman Hamer suggested sending a fruit bowl.
Appreciation day for Chief Walters to be sponsored by volunteer Fire Dept.

Alderman Holman moved to hire temporary
carried.

Police ~~Chief~~ ^{man} seconded by Alderman Lamb

Motion by Alderman Holman to send Mr. Whitfield & Graham a letter of appreciation for
efforts on mosquito control, seconded by Alderman Lamb. Carried.

--- Alderman Anderson stated using dump on 25th Ave .until 41st Ave is ready, also stated
--- anti freeze has been put in all vehicles.

Motion by Alderman Holman 2nd br Alderman Lamb to approve ordinance amending an ordinance
creating a Community Planning Commission for City of Isle Of Palms, S.C. Carried.

Meeting adjourned

Alderman Chaconas
Acting Clerk.

Regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Isle of Palms, Dec. 15th. 1960
Mayor Sottile presiding, meeting opened with prayer, read by Mayor Sottile.

Upon roll call the following members absent alderman Rumph and Shaffer.

Letter from Mrs. Klump postmaster enclosing letter from Mr. Shriville stating the investigation was progressing and it is anticipated that a report will be made by the Post Office Department within the next two or three weeks, in regards to City delivery.

Alderman Lamb complimented Mr. Pullen for the good service he has given to the Isle of Palms Monthly News Paper.

Mr. Frank Fletcher has advised the boy scouts would repaint the signs on the Island if the City would furnish the paint. Alderman Hamer made a motion that the City buy the paint also make a donation of ~~\$5.00~~ \$ 25.00 after the job is completed, 2nd by Alderman Anderson, carried.

Mayor Sottile ~~advised~~ stated Mr. Dangerfield advised he would like for the City him the information in regards to the streets the City ~~the City~~ would like to have improvements made and the mileage. Alderman Holman made a motion to refer request to the Street Committee 2nd by Alderman Hamer, carried. *giving*
petition for 1.8 miles with
priority determined by

Mayor Sottile advise the City did not have a Building Code; Upon motion by Alderman Hamer 2nd. by Alderman Lamb that a committee be appointed to set up a building code soon as possible; carried.

Mayor Sottile appointed Alderman Shaffer to prepare Building Code with the help of the members of Building Committee; Mr. Frank Hout, Mr. Frederick E Schroeder and Mr. John Hartnett, also asked that the Corporation Council's building code be advertised soon as possible.

Clerk was instructed that all permits in the future would be \$ 1.00 each according to ~~the City~~ to the County permits.

Alderman Lamb read the names of all parties that the Ways and Means committee had agreed to give Christmas Bonus, same approved.

All bills approved by Ways and Means was ordered paid.

Alderman Lamb read the budget for 1961 and upon motion by Alderman Lamb 2nd. by Alderman Holman was approved.

Alderman Anderson stated a fireman's badge ~~has~~ been found # 17, also that the flag pole was ready for the fire dep't., and all framing and foundation for new building had been prepared.

Letter from Mr. Coit White was read asking that a light ~~be~~ be placed near his home; request was discussed and was not approved as there was a light at each end of the block that his house was on.

It was Agreed to arrange for a salary for Alderman Anderson for assistance to Sanitation.

Alderman Holman made a motion to ask the garden club to decorate City Hall and have necessary lights put up and the City would pay for same, motion seconded by Alderman Chaconas, carried.

Alderman Shaffer appointed to fill vacancy on W&M committee and Alderman ~~Holman~~ to fill vacancy on Police & Traffic Committee by Mayor Sottile. *Chaconas*

Meeting adjourned 9:45 P.M.

W.G.Horne
Clerk.

Ways and Means Committee,
City of Isle of Palms:

Request for Operating Funds - 1960

Gentlemen:

This committee's budget request for 1960 is detailed below:

	Treas-	Clerk	Secty.	Rec.	Corp C.	Total
Salaries		\$2400.00	350.00	600.00		\$3,950.00
Social Security @ $2\frac{1}{2}\%$		118.50	42.88			161.38
					600.00	600.00
Gas & Oil & Heat		175.00				175.00
Repairs & Maintenance		100.00				100.00
Supplies & Materials		150.00				150.00
Insurance		200.00				200.00
Dues		50.00				50.00
Utilities		200.00				200.00
Interest		100.00				100.00
Contingencies						
Water Lights & Tel .		\$ 260.00				260.00
Bonds		60.00				60.00
Petty Cash		\$ 250.00				250.00
Audit		450.00				450.00
Advertisements		50.00				50.00
Donations		200.00				200.00
Total						\$6,093.75

Each Committee will have items other than above. Please list each item not typed in avoiding the use of the "catch-all" called miscellaneous.

All departments are asked to show the number of employees anticipated with a wage or salary breakdown for each wage or salary level.

Ways and Means Comm.
Chairman
Committee

CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S. C.
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
1960

MAYOR: Salvador V. Sottile

ALDERMEN: August W. Anderson James J. Lamb
George P. Chaconas J. ~~Frank~~ Lempestis
Joseph H. Hamer Wilson P. Rumph
Theo M. Holman Henry D. Shaffer

APPOINTMENTS: MAYOR PRO-TEM Wilson P. Rumph
CLERK & TREAS. Wiley G. Horne
RECORDER Herbert T. Landen
CORPORATION CONSUL James H. Bremer
POLICE CHIEF Everett L. Walters
FIRE CHIEF William P. Connelly

COMMITTEES: WAYS & MEANS: Lamb, Chairman; Lempestis & Rumph. Shaffer 12/16/60
POLICE & TRAFFIC: Shaffer, Chairman; Lamb & Lempestis. Holman 12/16/60
SANITATION: Anderson, Chairman; Holman & Rumph. Rumph
STREETS & STREET LIGHTING: Rumph, Chairman; Anderson & Hamer.
PUBLIC SAFETY (BEACH PATROL): Hamer, Chairman; Chaconas & Lempestis.
ENGROSSED BILLS: Lempestis, Chairman; Hamer & Rumph.

COMMISSIONS & BOARDS:

MOSQUITO CONTROL: Holman, Chairman; Mrs. Frances Cutchins & Sam D. Cope. Rumph

BOARD OF FIREMASTERS: Chaconas, Chairman; Shaffer, Connerly,
O. N. Cooper & Thomas P. Simpson.

PARKS & PLAYGROUNDS: John A. Sottile, Chairman; Hamer, Vice Chairman;
Mrs. Jean May, Mrs. Eleanor Sottile, Mrs.
Tommie Sottile, Mrs. Helen Clarkin, Mrs. Lou Harris,
Mrs. Frances Johnson, & Harry Dayhoff.

DISASTER: Chaconas, Chairman; William Harris, Frank J. Sottile,
Connerly & Walters.

HEALTH: Shaffer, Chairman; Miss Elizabeth Crews, Capt. A.W. Eldred,
Dr. Otis Pickett, & John N. Zervos.

ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: John Gruber, Chairman; A. S. Johnson,
& Robert A. Patterson.

BUILDING CODE: ^{FRANK HUBERT} J. E. Davis, Chairman; Frederick E. Schroeder, &
John B. Hartnett.

SPECIAL COMMISSIONS & BOARDS:

WATER: Lamb, Chairman; Claude W. Lockard & Frank J. Sottile.

LEGISLATIVE: Lamb, Chairman; Lempestis & Rumph.

SIDEWALKS & STORM DRAINAGE: Shaffer, Chairman; Lempestis & Lamb.

approved by Hamer & Rumph.

Also Budget 1960

CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS
Isle of Palms, S. C.

January 13, 1960

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
Isle of Palms
South Carolina

Report of Ways and Means Committee
on the Budget for the Fiscal Year
1960

Gentlemen:

The Committee requests your permission to first present its estimate of revenue and then recommend a budget for the current year. Next the Committee would like to discuss with you expenditures versus budget during the year 1959 and to make certain comments about the City's financial position.

With respect to projected income for the year 1960 we submit the following estimate:

From: Real Property Tax.....	\$20,000.00
Personal Property Tax.....	3,500.00
Penalties and Delinquencies.....	100.00
Business Licenses.....	7,000.00
Dog Licenses.....	50.00
Contractors Licenses.....	1,650.00
Fines (net).....	4,115.00
Permits.....	400.00
Insurance Tax.....	800.00
Motor Vehicle Licenses (share).....	1,450.00
Beer, Wine and Alcohol.....	<u>2,500.00</u>
Total Estimated Income for 1960	<u>\$41,565.00</u>

While the Sanitation and Ways and Means Committees are the only committees to file budget requests as of January 7th, the committee has used immediate past experience to estimate expenditures for the other committees. Accordingly, Ways and Means moves the adoption of a budget of \$41,565.00 for the year 1960 allocated among the Committees as follows:

Ways and Means Committee.....	\$ 6,642.00
Sanitation Committee.....	11,423.00
Streets & Street Lighting Committee.....	2,500.00
Parks and Playground.....	4,200.00
Police Committee.....	7,000.00
Fire Department.....	4,800.00
Mosquito Control.....	2,000.00
Beach Patrol and Public Safety.....	<u>3,000.00</u>
Proposed Budget for 1960	<u>\$41,565.00</u>

The Committee feels that more of the City's Funds should go into mosquito control than were allocated last year. Likewise with the Beach Patrol which is given an increased budget and with the Police Committee which has an unanticipated expenditure confronting it. With particular reference to the Fire Department, it is mentioned that the increase in its proposed budget over last year's is to make provision for the purchase, the essential purchase we might add, of a fire engine. It will be necessary to finance that purchase and the figure of \$2,600.00 is added to the Fire Department Budget for the next year to cover the down payment which must be made on the fire engine.

All Committee and Department heads must be alerted to the need for absolute economy of operation this year. They will observe that the proposed budget is equal to the estimated income, leaving no margin for overspending whatever. In finances for 1960 the rule of absolute austeritiy is necessary to avoid deficit.

The Committee would like next to discuss spending versus budget in 1959. During the last year, ways and Means estimated an income of \$39,475.00. The City's Books are being readied for the annual audit but spending for 1959 will amount to \$50,080.00 some \$11,000.00 in excess of the estimated income and some \$12,305.00 in excess of the approved budget for 1959. We can best present the picture in the following form:

Cash on Hand as of January 1, 1959	\$ 5,200.00
Income through December 1959	<u>46,575.00</u>
Cash position in total for year	\$51,775.00
Cash in Bank January 1, 1960	<u>1,695.00</u>
	<u>\$50,080.00</u>

When we took office in the administration we knew we were confronted with capital expenditures as well as operating expenditures that were drastic. The choice lay between financing and paying as-we-go. The latter course was decided by Council and the following unusual expenses, which may be considered non-recurring for 1960 at least, were made:

Purchase of a used Garbage Truck	\$ 1,450.00
Purchase of a new Garbage Truck	3,950.00
Purchase of a new Police Car	1,800.00
Final Payment of City Hall Mortgage	2,450.00
Cost of Excess repair to vehicles	<u>1,000.00</u>
	<u>\$10,650.00</u>

Thus approximately \$39,430.00 could be said to have been spent on normal city expense during the year 1959.

It is pleasant to say that as this report is issued, the city is debt free, except for the small amount of unpaid bills that are usual. However, we have reduced our cash on hand during the year by some \$3,500.00 plus consuming the wind-fall prepayment of Business License by the South Carolina Electric and Gas Company. The fiscal program of this administration during its first year has been both fortunate and successful. However, we are at the point where the danger signals in spending are prominent and this committee recommends that each department and committee of the City's government give deep and continuous study to reducing its expenditures
BELOW THE AMOUNT PROPOSED AS A BUDGET.

In considering this budget, the Ways and Means Committee expresses itself as opposed to consideration of any increase in taxes. While we have the authority to increase another five mills, the prudent and attentive administration of each committee and department head should make a tax increase unnecessary.

Respectfully submitted by:

The Ways and Means Committee:

James J. Lamb
Chairman

J. Louis Lempesis

W. D. Duncanson

S. V. Sottile Ex-Officio
Mayor

CITY OF ISLE OF PALMS, S. C.

OPERATING STATEMENT
EXPENDITURES

DECEMBER 1960

	12 Mo.	Dec.	EXPENDITURES	12 Mo.	Dec.
WAYS & MEANS	(\$6642.00)		POLICE DEPARTMENT	(\$7,000.00)	
Salary	\$3,942.00	\$300.00	Salary	\$5,194.00	\$455.00
S.S.	118.26	9.00	S.S.	155.82	13.65
W.Lgts.Tel.	303.48	19.08	Uniform Allw.	155.00	50.00
Bonds	57.50		Gas & Oil	479.06	51.98
Rprs.&Mnts	298.35		New Car	2,496.22	
Petty Cash	200.00		Repairs	151.92	
Adv.	37.96		Car Rent	45.00	
Heat	141.77		Ins.	286.78	52.40
Office Sup.	103.39		Bond	30.00	
Badge	5.48		License	5.10	
Ins.	142.47		Radio	685.98	
S.S. Jan.June.Sep.	574.57		Supplies	31.10	5.15
Int. Pd.& 2 Notes	4,046.66		Fee	3.00	3.00
Donations	123.56	37.50	Donations	62.50	62.50
Dues	49.84		Total	\$9,781.48	\$693.68
Audit	435.00				
Spec. Service	178.00	4.00	FIRE DEPARTMENT	(\$4,800.00)	
Ins. Fee Collection	80.01	7.02	Stand-by Fee	\$870.00	
Bldg. Insp. Fee	56.00		Rprs.	80.60	
VFD City Wel. Fund	527.51		Gas & Oil	27.00	\$13.91
Total	\$11,421.81	\$376.60	Ins.	369.82	120.37
			Dues & Badges	64.93	
SANITATION	(\$11,423.00)		Civil Defense	41.06	
Salaries *Cor.	\$8,099.50	\$616.00	Fire Engine	14,020.26	
S.S. *Cor.	243.00	18.48	Donations	300.00	300.00
Gas & Oil	771.96	91.27	Total	\$15,773.67	\$434.28
Repairs	767.37	26.00			
Adv.	2.00		HEALTH & FOGGING	(\$2,000.00)	
Ins.	442.41	154.10	Salary & Svc.	\$453.75	
License	6.90		Ins.	86.94	\$38.40
Signs	8.00		Gas & Oil	521.54	20.17
Donations	80.00	80.00	Rprs&Matrl.	5.09	
Total	\$10,421.14	\$985.85	Malathion	102.50	
			S.S.	11.13	
STREETS & LIGHTS	(\$2,500.00)		Fogging Service	1,054.00	
Lights	\$2,472.02	\$211.15	Total	\$2,234.95	\$58.57
Street Repairs	61.75				
Total	\$2,533.77	\$211.15	BEACH PATROL	(\$3,000.00)	
			Salaries	\$2,696.75	
PLAYGROUND	(\$4,317.50)		S.S.	80.90	
Salary	\$2,423.48	\$250.00	Supplies	75.08	
S.S.	72.68	7.50	Repairs	164.04	
Petty Cash	150.82		Uniforms	28.00	
W.Lgts.W.	474.71	37.67	Medicine	6.70	
Telephone	173.41		Total	\$3,051.47	
Donations	362.66	10.00			
Rprs.&Supls.	957.30	17.58	INCOME		
Insurance	120.10		Ins. Tax	\$1,143.07	
Total	\$4,735.16	\$322.75	Taxes	24,569.13	\$232.17
			Permits	211.50	.50
EXPENDITURES			Bus. License	7,502.94	
FOR MONTH OF December, 1960	\$3,082.88		Dog Lic.	42.00	
			Contr. Lic.	1,240.00	
FOR 12 Months	\$59,953.45		Fines	2,399.00	
			Ins. Damage	2,704.19	
CASH ON HAND, REGULAR ACCT.	-\$391.76		Beer Wine Liq.	2,656.40	
			Slot Machine	9.85	
V.F.D. CITY WELFARE FUND	\$527.51		Ins. Damages Plgrnd.	50.00	
			Tax Transfer	.21	
ACTUAL CASH ON HAND	\$1,329.92		Misc. Stencil & W.Mach.	4.00	
			Vehicle Fee	1,643.38	
			Notes	15,200.00	
			Fire Dept. Fund	118.52	
			Lights Plgrnd	67.50	
			Total	\$59,561.69	\$232.67